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December 12, 2018 

Mr. Ron King, Pres_ident 
3 Kings Environmental, Inc. 
PO Box 280 
Battle Ground, WA 98604 

Re: Liquidated Damages 

Contract C1800176 - (Aladdin Plating Site Remediation Project, Tacoma, Washington) 

Dear Mr. King: 

In accordance with the General Conditions, Section 00 72 00, of the Contract liquidated damages 
are assessed in the amount of $14,000. Liquidated damages have been assessed to offset the 
costs incurred by Ecology since the substantial completion of the work did not occur by the 
agreed upon date. This amount is $1000.00 per day for the 14 days between the agreed 
substantial completion date of October 30, 2018 and the actual substantial completion date of 
November 14, 2018. 

If you have questions or concerns regarding the assessment of liquidated damages, please 
contact me at (360) 407-6256 or Mohsen.Kourehdar@ecy. wa. gov 

7iL �----------
Mohsen Kourehdar, P.E., Project Manager 
Toxics Cleanup Program, Southwest Regional Office 

cc: Iain Wingard, GeoEngineers, Tacoma Offic·e 
John Zinza, P .E., Contract Officer, Ecology TCP 
Aaron Waggoner, GeoEngineers, Tacoma Office 
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